
 
Richard Dwyer  

From: "Eva Schulz (Cal)" <eschulz@UMAGroup.com>
To: "'Rita Becker'" <rbecker@polarnet.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2002 9:53 AM
Subject: RE: NWB5QIK- Binder
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Hi Rita, 
  
We sent a copy of the application binder to the Hamlet last year on April 16, 2001.  So they should have the 
entire application and supporting documents. 
  
Just a note, is the pre-hearing tomorrow or Thursday?  I thought it was Thursday. 
  
Cheers, 
Eva 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Rita Becker [mailto:rbecker@polarnet.ca] 
Sent: April 16, 2002 9:58 AM 
To: Eva Schulz (Cal) 
Subject: NWB5QIK- Binder 
 
Hi Eva, 
Before the prehearing tomorrow, I just want to double check if the entire binder for NWB5QIK went to the 
Hamlet. We made excerpts available and indicated back in April 2001 that the entire binder was available 
from UMA. Just want to know if the Hamlet got an entire binder. 
Thanks, 
  
Rita Becker 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
Phone: 867-360-6338 
Fax: 867-360-6369 


